
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
September 14th, 2023 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant number) 

    Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact the 
Township Clerk at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a 
question-answer period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will also be 
given the opportunity to comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and seconded, 
but before a vote is taken. Comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting to the Township Clerk at 
clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

 
AGENDA 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
 
Consent Agenda 
a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of August 10th, 2023 
b) Accept the August 2023 Treasurer’s Report 
c) Receive August 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, 

Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: August Additional Disbursements totaling $407,071.63 and September 2023 

Bills List totaling $80,319.12 
e) Reappoint Mark Yovich to the Construction/Fire Board of Appeals for a three-year Term ending 

October 1st 2026  
f) Reappoint the Eliza Lake Board Members to serve 3-year terms from September 2023 to 

September 2026 as follows: Jamie Dubre, Bill Tekip, Alternate- Paul Rabaut 
g) Approve 2023 Clarkston Area Youth Assistance Sponsorship in the amount of $3,500.00   
h) Authorize the Supervisor to execute the Municipal Credit and Community Credit Contract for FY 

2024 to transfer SMART Credits of $13,766.00 to Independence Township Senior Center to assist in 
Transportation of Springfield Residents  

i) Receive Communication:  
• Memo from Parks Director Sarah Richmond Regarding the Springfield Township Park & 

Recreation Master Plan 2024-2029 
• Letter from ISO Advising that Springfield Township Fire Department maintained its Public 

Classification of 3.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
1. Civic Center Carports – Approve Bid & Budget   
2. Civic Center Standby Generator – Approve Plans and Authorize going out for bids   
3. Fire Department Radio Purchase  
4. Fire Department- Approve Sale of two Engines    
5. Budget Amendments – 2023 Fire Fund 
6. Special Event Road Closure – Davisburg Oktoberfest   

 
 

 
Public Comment 

Adjourn 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the August 10, 2023 Regular Meeting of the Springfield 

Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee    
Denny Vallad               Township Trustee 
 

 Board Members Not Present 

 Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Greg Need                 Township Attorney 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes: Treasurer Dubre requested to move consent item g) to 

New Business 1. 
  

Public Comment:  None. 
 

Consent Agenda:   
 

Trustee Hopper moved to approve the Consent agenda as amended. Supported by 
Trustee Pliska. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and 
Vallad; No: none; Absent: Whitley. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 

 

a) Approve minutes: Regular meeting of July 13th, 2023 
b) Accept the July 2023 Treasurers Report 
c) Receive July 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, 

Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: July Additional Disbursements totaling 

$750,071.78 and August 2023 Bills List totaling $85,497.56 
e) Set Budget Workshop for 9/27/23 at 6:00pm 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

f) Approve request from Michigan Bell Telephone Company dba AT&T 
Michigan to extend METRO Act Right-of-way Permit until December 
31,2028 and Authorize the Clerks to execute the extension letter of 
agreement 

 
 

Presentation: 
 
Chief Feichtner started this presentation by saying that being able to swear in the new members is 
one of the most exciting things he does as a Fire Chief because of all the countless hours and training 
it takes to become a sworn member of the Springfield Township Fire Department. 
 
Chief Feichtner welcomed David Watts, Shane Krauseneck, and Johnathan Mayberry up to the 
front. Chief Feichtner spoke of Mr. Watts and described him as having joy for his job, in his training, 
and always helping others. Chief Feichtner spoke of Mr. Mayberry and described him as the most 
punctual person, as he is always on time for everything. Chief Feichtner spoke of Mr. Krauseneck 
who was a wildland firefighter on the west coast, and how his passion and dedication reflect in his 
job.  
 
The three recruits then took the oath and were pinned with badges, Johnathan by his dad, Shane 
by his mentor, and David by his wife. 

 
Old Business: 

1. Second Reading: 40-63 Zoning Board of Appeals – Powers and Duties Amending 
Section 40-156 – District; Regulations – Application; and Adding section 40-159 – 
Unlisted Use Determination 

 
Supervisor Moreau began by saying that this is a second reading that amends section 40-156, 
adds a new section; 40-159, and provides clarification. This was introduced to the Board at the 
July Township Board meeting where the Clerk was authorized to publish for second reading, 
which was done on July 20th. 
 
Trustee Hopper moved to amend Springfield Township Code of Ordinances Chapter 40 Zoning 
by amending Section 40-63 – Zoning Board of Appeals – Powers and Duties; Amending Section 
40-156 – District Regulations – Application; and adding Section 40-159 – Unlisted use 
Determination and authorize the Clerk to publish notice of adoption on said amendments. 
Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, 
and Vallad; No: none; Absent: Whitley. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

2. Second Reading: 40-931 – Nonconforming Uses of Land; Nonconforming Structures; 
Nonconforming uses of Structures and Premises 

 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau stated that this also was introduced to the Board at the July Township Board 
meeting, where it was discussed in detail. The Clerk was authorized to publish the notice of 
second reading, which was also done on July 20th. These amendments are related to 
nonconforming uses of land and structures and provide clarification.  
 

Trustee Hopper reminded the Board that there were two sentences added in to clarify that it applies 
to not just residential properties, but all districts.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to amend Springfield Township code of Ordinances Chapter 40 Zoning by 
amending section 40-931 – Nonconforming uses of Land; Nonconforming Structures; 
Nonconforming uses of Structures and Premises and authorize the Clerk to publish notice of 
adoption of said amendments. Supported by Trustee Pliska. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, 
Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Vallad; No: none; Absent: Whitley. The motion carried by a 
6 to 0 vote.  
 
 

New Business: 
 

1. Memo from Chief Feichtner regarding insurance claim for Medic 1 and purchase of Demo 
Ambulance Unit 

 
Supervisor Moreau began by stating that this item was moved from consent to New Business. She 
made the Board aware that there was an accident in which Medic 1 was totaled.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she thought it was important that they secured $150,000 for the final 
settlement for the ambulance.  
 
Chief Feichtner explained that they were able to secure and order the Demo unit for $170,000 and 
they will have to work on the budget to fill in the $20,000 gap. The new ambulance should be here 
by next week. Captain Strickland is working on getting the radio installed and having the State of 
Michigan come in for an inspection, which must be done prior to the ambulance being utilized. 
Currently the Fire Department is borrowing an ambulance from Groveland Township until the new 
one is delivered.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that there was a discussion between her and Chief Feichtner about this 
purchase being that it’s an exception in their procurement policy in the case of an emergency. The 
policy states that all emergencies and emergency expenditures shall be reported to the Township 
Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting, therefore they were authorized to place that order. 
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that she was pleasantly surprised with the cost of the new ambulance. 
 
Supervisor Moreau said that $170,000 is rounded up and includes all the new decals. She also stated 
that during the September budget meeting they will be addressing budget amendments for this 
and Fire Station 2 renovations.  



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

2. Fire Station 2 Renovations – Award Contract 
 
Supervisor Moreau began by saying that this has been on the Township’s agenda many times as 
part of the transition to Advanced Life Support. Due to Fire Station 2 being stationed full-time and 
with so many full-time firefighters, they needed to have the proper space to house them. Primarily 
the kitchen area and restrooms need renovations. The project design was completed by the 
Township’s engineering firm, AEW. It went out for bids with a base bid and 2 alternates. Alternate 
bid 1 would be for a kitchen renovation and alternate bid 2 would be for a renovation to the ladies’ 
restroom. The Township received 4 bids; the 2 lowest bidders were local to Davisburg. The 
recommendation from AEW is to award the bid to the lowest bidder, which was L&R Construction. 
Supervisor Moreau reminded the Board that they have experience working with L&R, as they 
constructed the Sheriff Substation and did work on Fire Station 1. She stated that they have been 
very great to work with and have been very responsive during the bidding process. She feels like 
they are the right company to award the bid to. She continued by saying that further discussions 
were had with Treasurer Dubre and Chief Feichtner regarding the Fire Fund and how to absorb the 
costs in the Fire Fund budget. The base bid for L&R came in at $259,900. They were anticipating 
and budgeting $250,000 for the base bid. When they add in both alternate bids it brings the total 
up to $304,700. The Township has allocated up to $200,000 in ARPA funds, but with some additional 
funds coming out of that $200,000 for various projects, that brings it down to $187,000. One thing 
that was discussed was the Transport Revenue coming in higher than what was originally budgeted.  
 
Treasurer Dubre added that last year they had budgeted $250,000 for the Transport Revenue. Upon 
further review she said it became clear that they were going to exceed that number, roughly around 
$420,000-$425,000. She stated that this year will be a good year for consistency so they will get a 
better idea of what the total funds will be going forward.  
 
Chief Feichtner added that when they did the budgets, they were planning on a 3-4% increase year 
over year and right now they are up over 8% from last year. 
 
Supervisor Moreau added that they will have budget amendments next month regarding the higher 
than budgeted Transport Revenue and lower than budgeted Paid-Call Salary expense.  
 
Trustee Hopper asked when L&R could get started on the renovations and when it would be 
finished. 
 
Supervisor Moreau answered that they have requested that L&R not get started until they can move 
forward to completion. The idea being that all materials would be ordered and in place before 
construction starts. The earliest start date would be the end of September and completion date 
would be by the end of the year.  
 
Trustee Hopper agreed that both alternate bids should be done at once to get it all completed. 
 



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Trustee Vallad asked Chief Feichtner if the rate of return on the collections is consistent with other 
departments in the area. 
 
Chief Fiechtner answered that Springfield has a higher-than-average pay rate. 
 
Clerk Miller moved to award the contract for the Fire Station No. 2 Renovation project to L&R 
Construction services of Davisburg, MI; contract award to include the base bid and both alternate 
bids for a total contract cost of $304,700; further, approve a total budget not to exceed $340,000 
to complete the project with up to $187,000 charged to the ARPA Fund and up to $153,000 
charged to the Fire Fund. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, 
Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Vallad; No: none; Absent: Whitley. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 
vote. 
 
Supervisor Moreau added that the reason they are approving a budget not to exceed $340,000 is 
because there is a 10% contingency included.  
 

3. Change to Payroll Service Provider 
 
Clerk Miller led this discussion by saying that the Board was brought a proposal last year to change 
the payroll system to Paylocity due to Dominion Systems ceasing operations. Paylocity was 
implemented in January of this year and Clerk Miller stated that there have been continuous issues 
with the software and issues with service reps, therefore it has been a rough transition. After 
further discussions with Treasurer Dubre and Supervisor Moreau, Clerk Miller stated he thought it 
would be best to bring payroll back in-house and utilize BS&A. He stated that this was considered 
back when Dominion was shutting down, but the concern was and still is tax reporting, as BS&A 
doesn’t report taxes or prepare W-2’s like Paylocity does. Clerk Miller continued by saying that the 
Township currently utilizes BS&A for many other applications, such as in the Building Department, 
Accounts Payable, and General Ledger. The total initial cost would be $26,665 which includes 
$7,695 for licensing the program, $5,770 for data conversion, $4,400 for project management, and 
$8,800 for on-site training. The annual service fee for BS&A will be around $1,540 a year, but could 
increase with rate of inflation, but is significantly cheaper than Paylocity which is around $8,000 a 
year and is paid monthly. Clerk Miller added that one thing to note is that BS&A is so backed-up 
right now that this won’t be able to get implemented until the second quarter of next year.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated that this whole transition has affected the Treasurer’s Office. She added 
that she doesn’t think Paylocity is the issue, as the Treasurer’s Office has had issues with payroll 
prior to the move to Paylocity. She continued by saying that the payroll account has not been 
properly balanced since June of last year when it was under Dominion and she doesn’t believe 
moving to BS&A will solve that problem. She stated she is concerned that there isn’t proper back-
up in place for payroll, the money is getting moved for payroll earlier, and financial records don’t 
match up with treasury records. She continued by saying that there are unknown monthly costs 
with BS&A that weren’t mentioned, such as set-ups, equipment, and monthly on-going costs with 
the bank to process payroll. She doesn’t feel the transition to BS&A will fix any of the current 
problems.  



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Supervisor Moreau stated that there have been a lot of concerns brought up and she understands 
that the Treasurer’s Office has been directly involved. She feels that some of the items brought up 
need further clarity to be able to move forward and stated that she knows how hard of a transition 
it can be to switch payroll systems. She continued by saying that her biggest concern is 
implementing a new system in 2024 while dealing with an election and how big of a challenge that 
can be. She feels there needs to be more thought and consideration into exactly what needs to be 
in place, what discussions need to be had, and what additional features and equipment are needed 
before moving forward.  
 
Trustee Vallad agreed and stated that BS&A should have reasons for not being able to be 
implemented until the second quarter of next year.  
 
Treasurer Dubre answered by saying that BS&A is a big company and a big government go-to system 
and that they are probably getting more money from other municipalities or companies. 
 
Supervisor Moreau said that’s another big reason why she would like to revisit this, because she 
feels as though the price they provided is just a convenient answer.  
 
Trustee Hopper added that he doesn’t want any lapses in payment for the Township’s employees. 
He feels BS&A is the way to go but is concerned with how long it will take to implement the system. 
 
Supervisor Moreau asked Clerk Miller to bring this back to the Board with more information and 
recommendations for addressing the concerns and challenges that have been raised. 
 

4. 2023 Tax Rate Request 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that what is brought to the Board is the 2023 tax rate request. This is the 
December 2023 collection that will support the 2024 fiscal year. This was prepared by Oakland 
County Equalization and needs to be referenced at the Budget Workshop.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to authorize the 2023 tax rates as follows; Operating - amount to be 
levied December 1, 2023 - .9520. Fire 1 - .9639. Fire 2 - .9639. Police 1 – 1.4134. Police 2 – 1.4434. 
Parks and Recreation - .7175. ALS - .7500. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: 
Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Vallad; No: none; Absent: Whitley. The motion carried 
by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:37 pm. 
 

 
 



 

 

  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



GENERAL 717,291.98 100.00 1,225,050.08 182,487.91 57,556.60 98,545.99 251,554.44 28,214.25 72,579.50 284,812.05 80,655.17 25,408.99 143,235.18 1,942,442.06

CC CAP 233,755.73 272,596.97 107,368.50 24,429.77 140,798.70 506,352.70

ROAD 538,285.45 5,722.94 30,348.79 91,819.52 27,226.14 305,612.63 77,555.43 538,285.45

PATHWAYS 267,521.98 66,284.59 98,634.27 41,736.45 60,866.67 267,521.98
MILL POND                     

DAM 313,417.69 56,011.59 155,408.97 101,997.13 313,417.69

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 659,959.80 100,000.00 64,973.96 128,558.56 366,427.28 659,959.80

FIRE 204,813.21 1,141,383.69 32,173.14 18,593.68 208,930.40 3,968.62 45,795.66 723,048.97 39,847.21 69,026.01 1,346,196.90

BUILDING 81,229.90 28,025.39 5,977.51 20,347.96 10,461.67 16,417.37 81,229.90

Equipment 

Replacement 469,849.94 102,702.28 65,078.94 11,194.91 89,962.74 68,549.81 132,361.26 469,849.94

Vehicle 

Replacement 419,014.01 100,000.00 242,324.70 76,689.31 419,014.01

Police 70,208.26 3,461,813.69 3,025.14 500,000.00 60,342.39 316,731.20 370,592.02 65,211.44 22,585.67 1,168,859.65 29,122.53 925,343.65 3,532,021.95

Cemetery 23,618.32 97,993.11 67,422.72 23,723.96 6,846.43 121,611.43

Parks 52,718.94 909,919.31 78,479.07 250,000.00 100,837.65 295,695.44 13,258.11 171,649.04 962,638.25

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 134,114.66 0.00 134,114.66

Stewardship 9,103.01 185,060.45 185,060.45 194,163.46

Endowment 99,722.49 99,722.49 99,722.49

Softwater Lk 22,246.60 5,139.93 5,139.93 27,386.53

Big Lk 109,728.25 12,324.30 12,324.30 122,052.55

Dixie Lk 56,822.83 0.00 56,822.83

Susin Lk 52,959.76 7,659.92 7,659.92 60,619.68

Waum Weed 41,990.98 54,880.98 54,880.98 96,871.96

Eiza Lake 22,421.81 0.00 22,421.81

Lake Totals 283,923.63 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 358,788.83

Cable 121,938.71 711,718.68 0.00 56,259.09 100,489.35 101,719.67 157,878.83 26,761.67 268,610.07 833,657.39

2
,3

1
6
,2

9
0
.7

5

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

1
,0

9
6
,7

5
2
.9

1

P&
R
 T

ot
a
l

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

4
,2

2
7
,9

7
9
.6

8

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

August 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_AUGUST_2023



WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

August 31, 2023

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

Building 37,868.04 116,135.49 32,027.51 84,107.98 154,003.53

Library 1,083.57 332,174.58 150,000.00 182,174.58 333,258.15

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 327,077.14 97,295.85 34,275.98 195,505.31 327,077.14

FIRE DEBT 14,547.60 509.05 14,038.55 14,547.60

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 7,725.03 1,012.51 6,712.52 7,725.03

ARPA 1,025,923.68 1,025,923.68 1,025,923.68

Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 174,486.60 46,519.09 4,041.99 18,402.52 24,074.58 221,005.69

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 78,665.26 78,665.26 78,665.26

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 59,798.94 59,798.94 59,798.94

STONEGATE SEPTIC 59,542.71 59,542.71 59,542.71

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 46,794.21 46,794.21 62,994.21

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 104,946.25 104,946.25 104,946.25

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 15,866.25 15,866.25 35,866.25

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 36,000.00 31,957.83 31,957.83 67,957.83

T&A TOTAL 246,686.60 444,090.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,041.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 415,973.97 24,074.58 0.00 690,777.14

FSA 10,241.57 0.00 10,241.57

TAX 3,041,963.70 0.00 3,041,963.70

Softwater    

Sewer 29,438.48 121,105.64 8,080.80 10,208.57 102,816.27 150,544.12

G2G 0.00 2,971.74 0.00 2,971.74

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 135,794.27 32,124.93 103,669.34 212,011.75

Sherwood           

Patrick 5,999.16 0.00 5,999.16

Totals 5,312,990.08 13,313.31 13,459,116.34 322,701.51 261,741.75 1,100,000.00 498,118.10 3,167,159.91 410,001.18 243,787.65 610,443.35 3,426,936.81 597,206.63 2,821,019.45 18,785,419.73

CHASE 

CONNECT
FLAGSTARSAVINGS

CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

6
6

0
,3

3
5

.2
9

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ot

al

 2
1
8
,0

1
0
.9

1
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e

v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

K:\Treasurers Report\2023 Treasurers Report\MONTH END_AUGUST_2023























Springfield Township Fire Department Monthly Report 

August 2023 
 

 
 
Operations                            
 

Incidents 
 

August 
2023 

YTD August     
2022 

YTD 

Medicals 90 623 70 560 

Fires 0 25 2 26 

MVA 10 98 8 58 

False 
Alarms 

5 34 4 32 

Other 67 235 44 237 

Total 172 1015 128 913 

 
Current month:   
79 Transports (76 STFD, 1 Groveland, and 2 Independence) 67 ALS, 12 BLS 
4 mutual aids (1 to NOCFA, 1 to White Lake and 2 for Independence) 
 

 
 

Incidents by 
district: 

Incidents per shift: 

Station # 1:    37 Shift 1 (6a-6p):    86 

Station # 2:    99 Shift 2 (6p-6a):    86 

Station # 3:    36  

 

29

28

7

7

3

2 1 1 1

Destination Hospitals for Patients

Genesys Health Park

St. Joseph Oakland

McLaren Oakland

McLaren Clarkston

Troy Beaumont

Royal Oak Beaumont

Huron Valley

Henry Ford WB

Acension Rochester



Incidents of Significance 
a) Incident 23-0844: Mutual Aid to Independence for structure fire 
b) Incident 23-0863: Horse Rescue 
c) Incident 23-0885: Mutual Aid to Independence for MVA 
d) Incident 23-0893: Mutual Aid to White Lake for structure fire 
e) Incident 23-0939: Mutual Aid to NOCFA for MVA  

 
Administration 
 
General/Recruitment/Retention 

a) The new County radio system will now not be going live until the second half of 
2023. Our “go live” date will be in early 2024 as our radios aren’t scheduled to 
be installed until January 2024. We need to purchase additional portable radios 
before the end of 2023 that we have been budgeting for. The County has issued 
handheld radios, although we are not able to use them yet.  

b) EMS billing continues with Star EMS and we receive reimbursement regularly.  

c) We interviewed two (2) and hired one (1) new paid on call firefighter/EMT for 

shift work.  

d) Our ISO updated score based upon the new standards was completed. We kept 

our 3 rating. 

e) This month was the 3rd busiest ever in the department. If we eliminate the other 

two busy ones from the covid era, it is the busiest we have ever been in a month 

outside the pandemic.  

 
Buildings/Grounds/Maintenance 

a) Repairs and maintenance included some monthly preventative maintenance at 
each station and several small repairs performed by Jerry David and his team. 

b) Curbs were painted yellow at Station 1 for safety. 
c) Weeds were sprayed at all stations.  

 
Apparatus/Equipment 

a) Main batteries were replaced in Engine 4, Tanker 1, and Medic 2. 
b) The tires were replaced on the Groveland’s ambulance that we borrowed.  
c) The tires were replaced on Car 1. 
d) Front ball joints were replaced on Car 1. 
e) The transmission control module was replaced on Tanker 1. 
f) Three (3) members of the department went down to Sutphen for mid-build 

inspection of only two (2) of the new engines. We had to take a second trip down 
to Sutphen to see the third engine that was out for testing when we were there 
the first time.   

g) We picked up the replacement Medic 1 ambulance from Medix Specialty Vehicles. 
It will be inspected by the State in the coming weeks.  

h) Rear strobe pack controller was replaced on Engine 1.  
i) Annual required hose testing was completed. We had a few older hoses fail. We 



will be replacing those lengths.  
j) Oil change completed on Medic 2.        

 
Training 

a) August 7: Fire Training – Pump Operations 2 of 3 
b) August 21: Fire Training – Pump Operations 3 of 3 
c) Three (3) members are enrolled in paramedic school at Genesys.  
d) Two (2) members are currently in the process for paramedic testing. 

 
Awards/Kudos 

a) Thank you to everyone who helped facilitate our ISO recertification. 
b) Thank you to everyone who responded to calls last month. It was a VERY busy 

month. 
 

Miscellaneous 

a) Grant number EMW-2018-FF-00351 was awarded to renew our current staffing 
and recruiting grant. We are actively managing this grant and have submitted 
our most recently required Federal Financial report.  

b) We re-submitted a renewal for our current SAFER grant that expires this 
December. It has not been awarded or denied yet. 

c) We are awaiting the closeout module for the regional FEMA COVID grant for 
PPE-respirators with eighteen (18) other departments. 

 
Fire Prevention/Community Fire and Life Safety 
 

a) Twelve (12) fire preventions inspections were conducted. 
b) No school drills due to the school year not starting yet. 
c) Starting to schedule fire prevention dates with schools. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
J. David Feichtner, Fire Chief 
September 7, 2023    























 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ September 14, 2023 
 

 

 

As of August 31st, 2023 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $1,536.38  

 

  Treasurer’s Office     2.0 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      23.5 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees  27.75 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $2,276.99 
    

  P & R/5 employees    104 hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 











 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 08/15/23 1,049.24$                    

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING-ZBA 08/15/23 107.95$                        

1,157.19$                    

A & C BUILDERS HARDWARE REPAIRS 08/15/23 156.00$                        

156.00$                        

AC TIRE & SERVICE CENTER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE-TWP. TRUCKS 08/15/23 95.18$                          

95.18$                          

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC ATTORNEY FEES 08/15/23 2,315.83$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 08/15/23 1,036.00$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC MILL POND DAM LITIGATION 08/15/23 38.75$                          

3,390.58$                    

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 08/15/23 940.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 08/15/23 180.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 08/15/23 1,120.00$                    

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 08/15/23 900.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BIGELOW CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 08/15/23 100.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BRIDGE LK CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 08/15/23 200.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SPRINGFIELD PLNS CEM LAWN & GROUND 08/15/23 220.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 08/15/23 507.00$                        

4,167.00$                    

AT&T TELEPHONE 08/15/23 193.39$                        

193.39$                        

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 08/15/23 14,451.87$                  

14,451.87$                  

CLARKSTON PAPER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 08/15/23 296.04$                        

296.04$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 08/15/23 30.17$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 08/15/23 116.38$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 08/15/23 33.82$                          

180.37$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

CUTTER'S EDGE ENGRAVING MISCELLANEOUS 08/15/23 17.75$                          

17.75$                          

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 08/15/23 3,382.77$                    

3,382.77$                    

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 08/15/23 922.50$                        

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLAN REVIEW FEES 08/15/23 281.25$                        

1,203.75$                    

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 08/15/23 14.54$                          

14.54$                          

JETT PUMP & VALVE, LLC REPAIRS 08/15/23 612.50$                        

612.50$                        

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 08/15/23 274.74$                        

KERTON LUMBER CO SNOW REMOVAL 08/15/23 39.98$                          

314.72$                        

LOWRIE'S LANDSCAPE INC. LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 08/15/23 63.75$                          

63.75$                          

MICHAEL DOUGHERTY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 08/15/23 250.00$                        

250.00$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY TREAS. OFFICE POSTAGE - TAX BILL EXP. 08/15/23 2,927.12$                    

2,927.12$                    

OXFORD BANK MISCELLANEOUS 08/15/23 88.19$                          

88.19$                          

PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS, LLC MUNICIPAL REPORTING 08/15/23 1,000.00$                    

1,000.00$                    

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/15/23 20.37$                          

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/15/23 29.99$                          

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/15/23 109.97$                        

160.33$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 08/15/23 266.24$                        

266.24$                        

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 08/15/23 1,706.50$                    

1,706.50$                    

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 08/15/23 40.01$                          

40.01$                          

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 08/15/23 1,278.80$                    

1,278.80$                    

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/31/23 59.00$                          

59.00$                          

ANDRE WILLIS CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 08/31/23 120.00$                        

120.00$                        

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/31/23 56.74$                          

56.74$                          

BASIC BENEFITS FSA ADMIN FEES 08/31/23 72.80$                          

72.80$                          

BIG BARNEY'S DUST CONTROL LLC CHLORIDE 08/31/23 2,640.00$                    

2,640.00$                    

BUGS BEE GONE PEST CONTROL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 08/31/23 130.00$                        

130.00$                        

CLEAN TEAM, INC CUSTODIAL SERVICES 08/31/23 1,985.10$                    

1,985.10$                    

CNA SURETY INSURANCE & BOND 08/31/23 60.00$                          

60.00$                          

COMCAST FACILITY OPERATIONS 08/31/23 149.85$                        

149.85$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 08/31/23 61.75$                          

61.75$                          

CORVID CYBERDEFENSE, LLC IT SECURITY SERVICES 08/31/23 1,733.15$                    

1,733.15$                    

DTE ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 08/31/23 124.80$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC 08/31/23 2,498.68$                    

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 08/31/23 20.00$                          

2,643.48$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 08/31/23 30.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 08/31/23 30.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 08/31/23 12.98$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 08/31/23 4.11$                            

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES BRIDGE LK CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 08/31/23 26.36$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 08/31/23 46.54$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 08/31/23 147.99$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/31/23 17.59$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/31/23 34.98$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 08/31/23 52.91$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 08/31/23 244.29$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 08/31/23 44.12$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 08/31/23 116.91$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS 08/31/23 56.50$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 25.42$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES FIELD SUPPLIES 08/31/23 74.79$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-LICENSES-ETC 08/31/23 300.00$                        

1,265.49$                    

GEI CONSULTANTS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 08/31/23 3,482.00$                    

3,482.00$                    

MCMI CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 08/31/23 934.37$                        

934.37$                        

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/31/23 126.94$                        

QUILL LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/31/23 64.98$                          

191.92$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 08/31/23 3.86$                            

3.86$                            



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

SPRINGFIELD TWP. PARKS & REC. DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 08/31/23 698.48$                        

SPRINGFIELD TWP. PARKS & REC. ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 08/31/23 270.48$                        

968.96$                        

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 08/31/23 6,334.69$                    

6,334.69$                    

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 08/31/23 283.96$                        

283.96$                        

TRI-COUNTY POWER RODDING, INC CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 08/31/23 650.00$                        

650.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 91.20$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 31.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 81.27$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 145.81$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 72.67$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 133.31$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 18.28$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 29.32$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 34.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 39.38$                          

784.74$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 08/31/23 108.14$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 08/31/23 49.75$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 08/31/23 92.04$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 08/31/23 59.07$                          

309.00$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 08/31/23 40.01$                          

40.01$                          

TOTAL 62,375.46$         



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 08/15/23 320.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 08/15/23 360.00$                        

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 08/15/23 360.00$                        

1,040.00$                    

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 08/15/23 7,249.18$                    

7,249.18$                    

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 08/15/23 704.45$                        

704.45$                        

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS IN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/15/23 86.98$                          

86.98$                          

BYERS WRECKER SERVICE EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES 08/15/23 1,518.00$                    

1,518.00$                    

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 08/15/23 144.85$                        

144.85$                        

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 08/15/23 32.85$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 08/15/23 17.97$                          

50.82$                          

DIANA WALLS MISCELLANEOUS 08/15/23 192.98$                        

192.98$                        

ESCAPE INC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 08/15/23 25.00$                          

25.00$                          

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/15/23 112.04$                        

112.04$                        

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 08/15/23 64.00$                          

64.00$                          

KERTON LUMBER CO OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 08/15/23 29.99$                          

29.99$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

LESSORS INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 08/15/23 220.60$                        

220.60$                        

MATT STRICKLAND OPERATING SUPPLIES #3 08/15/23 52.99$                          

MATT STRICKLAND UNIFORMS 08/15/23 234.00$                        

286.99$                        

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 08/15/23 65.84$                          

65.84$                          

MICHIGAN LAUNDRY MACHINERY SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 08/15/23 354.40$                        

354.40$                        

PREMIUM TRUCK & AUTO BODY INC. TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/15/23 1,244.28$                    

1,244.28$                    

R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/15/23 12,524.76$                  

12,524.76$                  

RANDY WISE FORD TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/15/23 2,479.80$                    

2,479.80$                    

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 08/15/23 3,039.41$                    

3,039.41$                    

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, IN TURN OUT GEAR 08/15/23 62.34$                          

62.34$                          

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 08/15/23 520.94$                        

520.94$                        

MEDIX SPECIALTY VEHICLES, INC CAPITAL OUTLAY 08/24/23 166,035.00$                

166,035.00$                

ABSOPURE OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/31/23 720.95$                        

720.95$                        

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 14.99$                          

14.99$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 08/31/23 11.28$                          

11.28$                          

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS IN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 87.53$                          

87.53$                          

CNA SURETY INSURANCE & BOND 08/31/23 20.00$                          

20.00$                          

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 08/31/23 307.09$                        

307.09$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 08/31/23 348.44$                        

348.44$                        

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-CUSTODIAN #2 08/31/23 54.00$                          

54.00$                          

CYNERGY PRODUCTS TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 197.50$                        

197.50$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 08/31/23 391.14$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 08/31/23 762.48$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #3 08/31/23 244.81$                        

1,398.43$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 08/31/23 49.94$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 08/31/23 49.94$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #3 08/31/23 53.46$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 08/31/23 127.88$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 08/31/23 405.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CERTIFICATION & LICENSE 08/31/23 42.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 08/31/23 13.56$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES FIRE PREVENTION 08/31/23 114.99$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 08/31/23 10.60$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 08/31/23 714.85$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MEDICAL SUPPLIES 08/31/23 161.35$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES GAS & OIL 08/31/23 36.93$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 80.23$                          

1,860.73$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC OPERATING SUPPLIES #3 08/31/23 10.09$                          

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 08/31/23 8.95$                            

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 1,154.44$                    

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 68.65$                          

1,242.13$                    

JASON KELLEY UNIFORMS 08/31/23 54.00$                          

54.00$                          

KEVIN FORTIN CERTIFICATION & LICENSE 08/31/23 25.00$                          

25.00$                          

LESSORS INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 08/31/23 213.30$                        

213.30$                        

MACQUEEN UNIFORMS 08/31/23 85.00$                          

MACQUEEN TURN OUT GEAR 08/31/23 10,076.56$                  

MACQUEEN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 197.48$                        

10,359.04$                  

MINDY HART UNIFORMS 08/31/23 118.00$                        

118.00$                        

NATIONAL HOSE TESTING SPECIALTIES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 08/31/23 5,814.00$                    

5,814.00$                    

RANDY HARLESS (REIMBURSE) EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES 08/31/23 43.92$                          

43.92$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 08/31/23 193.50$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 373.51$                        

567.01$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 08/31/23 280.07$                        

280.07$                        

TOTAL 221,790.06$       



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 08/15/23 1,078.00$                    

1,078.00$                    

GENERAL FUND RENT 08/15/23 3,000.00$                    

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 08/15/23 3,000.00$                    

6,000.00$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CAPITOL OUTLAY 08/31/23 514.55$                        

514.55$                        

THE CASPER CORPORATION CAPITOL OUTLAY 08/31/23 22,841.20$                  

22,841.20$                  

TOTAL 30,433.75$         

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 08/15/23 244.18$                        

244.18$                        

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 08/15/23 200.12$                        

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 08/15/23 1,500.00$                    

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 08/15/23 2,200.00$                    

3,900.12$                    

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 08/15/23 604.10$                        

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 08/15/23 1,935.15$                    

2,539.25$                    

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 08/15/23 1,683.22$                    

1,683.22$                    

SPRINGFIELD TWP. FIRE DEPT. FIRE INSPECTIONS 08/31/23 7,500.00$                    

7,500.00$                    

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 08/31/23 9.89$                            

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 08/31/23 14.37$                          

24.26$                          

TOTAL 15,891.03$         



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

AQUA WEED CONTROL CONTR. SERVICES-SUSIN LAKE 08/31/23 8,280.00$                    

8,280.00$                    

OAKLAND HARVESTERS CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 08/31/23 22,025.00$                  

22,025.00$                  

ROPE'S OUTDOOR SERVICES CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 08/31/23 255.00$                        

255.00$                        

KIESER & ASSOCIATES CONTR. SERVICES-BIG LAKE 08/31/23 3,003.40$                    

3,003.40$                    

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT LLC CONTR. SERVICES-BIG LAKE 08/31/23 34,706.00$                  

34,706.00$                  

TOTAL 68,269.40$         

SOFTWATER LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

PLM LAKE & LAND MANAGEMENT COR CONTR. SERV. -SOFTWATER LK. IMP. 08/31/23 2,295.23$                    

2,295.23$                    

TOTAL 2,295.23$           

CABLE TV FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 08/15/23 1,500.00$                    

1,500.00$                    

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 08/31/23 308.35$                        

308.35$                        

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 08/15/23 900.00$                        

900.00$                        

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 08/15/23 308.35$                        

308.35$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 8/8/2023-8/31/2023

For Approval at September 14, 2023

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 08/15/23 3,000.00$                    

3,000.00$                    

TOTAL 6,016.70$           

GRAND TOTAL 407,071.63$       



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 425.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 225.00$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 26.18$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 1,400.00$                         

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 1,125.00$                         

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BIGELOW CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 100.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BRIDGE LK CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 250.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SPRINGFIELD PLNS CEM LAWN & GROUND 275.00$                            

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84$                            

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 14,451.87$                       

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.99$                              

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 74.99$                              

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 84.99$                              

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 44.00$                              

PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 132.79$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,278.80$                         

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 461.81$                            

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 544.63$                            

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 11.41$                              

OXFORD BANK MISCELLANEOUS 1,399.96$                         

AMERICAN WATER MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 99.50$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 78.98$                              

ADT COMMERCIAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 66.31$                              

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 674.21$                            

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 89.98$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 633.75$                            

KERTON LUMBER CO LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 215.52$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 91.45$                              

BIG BARNEY'S DUST CONTROL LLC CHLORIDE 2,640.00$                         

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 33.87$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 3,447.70$                         

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 19.66$                              

GEI CONSULTANTS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,756.50$                         

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 16.58$                              

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 19.14$                              

TOTAL 35,607.25$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 33.00$                              

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 400.00$                            

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 39.00$                              

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 250.00$                            

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 450.00$                            

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 102.50$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 4.10$                                

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 450.00$                            

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 39.00$                              

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 6,630.31$                         



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

REBECCA BENEDICT UNIFORMS 244.22$                            

RYAN HART MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 331.30$                            

RIC DAVIS OFFICE SUPPLIES 210.47$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES 37.42$                              

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 173.46$                            

ESCAPE INC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25.00$                              

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 520.94$                            

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 60.00$                              

MACQUEEN TURN OUT GEAR 200.67$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 33.49$                              

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 187.10$                            

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 485.64$                            

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 3,042.86$                         

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 191.78$                            

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 46.64$                              

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 53.82$                              

TOTAL 14,242.72$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

GENERAL FUND RENT 3,000.00$                         

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 3,000.00$                         

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 49.79$                              

OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE REFUND 57.44$                              

TOTAL 6,107.23$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00$                            

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00$                         

TOTAL 5,400.00$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 244.18$                            

STEVE MCGEE BUILDING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 360.00$                            

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 1,720.40$                         

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 564.71$                            

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 1,789.95$                         

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 200.12$                            

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00$                         

SPRINGFIELD TWP. FIRE DEPT. FIRE INSPECTIONS 5,000.00$                         

TOTAL 13,579.36$             



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

September 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 32.56$                              

BLUE WATER AQUATICS CONTR. SERVICES-ELIZA LAKE 5,350.00$                         

TOTAL 5,382.56$               

GRAND TOTAL 80,319.12$             





























 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

MAINTENANCE OFFICE 

248-846-6507 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

To: Laura Moreau and Township Board 
 

From: Jerry David, Facilities Manager / JD 
 

Date: September 7, 2023 
 

Re: Civic Center Car Ports 
 

Background 
In 2021, the Twp Board had approved moving forward with the Civic Center Parking Lot 

Repaving & Car Port Project for the Township and OCSO Vehicles. As you all know, the parking lot 

repaving project did not happen in 2021 but did happen in the summer of 2022, but the car port 

project was put on hold to finish in 2023.  
 

Quote 
I have reached out to 3 Car Port Manufacturers within Michigan. Requirements requested are 

listed below:  
• 14 Car Port Spaces (7 for Township Vehicles and 7 for OCSO Substation Vehicles) 

• Style: Flat Top: Slope to the Rear 

• Height Inside: 7’6” 

• Width of parking spaces: 9’ 

• Length of car port Front/Back: 18’  

• Lead Time for fabrication/installation start to finish. 

• Also mentioned that there is a gas line that runs through the middle of the parking spaces from left to 
right (North/south).  

• Sent over an aerial view of the location.    
 

1. Ross and Barr Inc Warren, MI (This is the Company that Mark Yovich had reached out too 
in 2021). 

a. $34,650.00 (see attached 2023 quote)   
2. Car Port Structures Corp Metamora, MI 

a. Could not handle our project because it was too small, but they recommended 
Conner’s Welding Inc. 

3. Conner’s Welding Inc Sterling Heights, MI 
a. $55,560.00 (see attached 2023 quote) 

 

Suggested Motion: Authorize the Facilities Manager to award Ross and Barr Inc the bid to Fabricate and 
Install Flat Top Style Carports for the Civic Center Lower Parking Lot cost not to exceed $36,000.00 with 
up to $18,000.00 to General Fund and $18,000.00 charged to the Police Fund. 
 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call or email me. 
 

Thank you, 
Jerry David 
248-408-1900 
jdavid@springfield-twp.us 

























 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 
2023-15 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION FOR A ROAD CLOSURE UNDER PERMIT #61947 
TO THE ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND COUNTY 

 

 RESOLVED, that Laura Moreau, Springfield Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to 
make application to the Road Commission for Oakland County on behalf of Springfield Charter 
Township in the County of Oakland, Michigan for the necessary permit to: 
 
 Close a portion of Broadway from Andersonville Road/Eaton Road east to 586 Broadway for 
the purpose of holding an Oktoberfest celebration on October 22, 2023.  
 
 And that Springfield Charter Township in the County of Oakland, Michigan will faithfully fulfill 
all permit requirements, and shall save harmless, indemnify, defend, and represent the Board against 
any and all claims for bodily injury or property damage, or any other claim arising out of or related to 
operations authorized by such permit as issued. 
 
 Yes:  
 No:    
 Absent:  
  
 RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN     ) 
                ) ss. 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND   ) 
 
I, Sean R. Miller, the duly qualified and elected Clerk of Springfield Charter Township, Oakland County, 
Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted at 
a Regular Meeting of the Township Board held on September 14, 2023, the original of which is on file 
in my office. 
 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SPRINGFIELD 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SEAN R. MILLER, Clerk 

 


